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Maia Tabagari

Wed 7/26/2017 2:24 PM

To:David Sergeenko <dsergeenko@moh.gov.ge>;
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From: David Sergeenko

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 1:59 PM

To: Amiran Gamkrelidze; Maia Tabagari

Subject: Re: Nature Reviews Gastroenterology & Hepatology proof DOI nrgastro.2017.100
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From: Amiran Gamkrelidze <A.Gamkrelidze@ncdc.ge>

Date: Wed, 26 Jul 2017 09:57:21 +0000

To: Davit Sergeenko <dsergeenko@moh.gov.ge>, Maia Tabagari <mtabagari@moh.gov.ge>
Subject: RE: Nature Reviews Gastroenterology & Hepatology proof DOI nrgastro.2017.100
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From: David Sergeenko [mailto:dsergeenko@moh.gov.ge]

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 1:55 PM

To: Amiran Gamkrelidze; Maia Tabagari

Subject: FW: Nature Reviews Gastroenterology & Hepatology proof DOI nrgastro.2017.100
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From: "Nasrullah, Muazzam (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP)" <hij9@cdc.gov>

Date: Wed, 26 Jul 2017 09:21:25 +0000

To: Davit Sergeenko <dsergeenko@moh.gov.ge>, "Gamkrelidze, Amiran (CDC ncdc.ge)" <a.gamkrelidze@ncdc.ge>
Cc: "Skaggs, Beth (CDC/CGH/DGHP)" <bgs7 @cdc.gov>, Tatia Kuchuloria <drkuchuloria@yahoo.com>, "Morgan,
Juliette (CDC/CGH/DGHP)" <jtm7@cdc.gov>, Lia Gvinjilia <lgvinjilia@gmail.com>

Subject: Fwd: Nature Reviews Gastroenterology & Hepatology proof DOI nrgastro.2017.100

1ofl 6/28/2018, 7:01 AM



